
From: Emily Duksa
To: Alan Goldich
Subject: Re: diversion rates
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 12:01:37 PM

Alan,

Storm water is marked and we've begun commencing grade but it needs to dry up a bit more
before excavation and concrete begin.

0 tires have been generated.
17 Gallons of Used Waste Oil have been collected.
0 on Non-metal Wastes.

For next quarter I'll begin making an excel grid and send that to you to keep it organized.

Thanks!
Emily

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 11:17 AM Alan Goldich <agoldich@co.routt.co.us> wrote:

An email is fine so this works.  What about tires, motor oil, and other non-metal wastes?  Please
remember that this is a quarterly reporting requirement and that these number need to be
provided at the end of each quarter.  Also, what is the status of the construction on the
stormwater pond?

 

Alan Goldich

Routt County Planning

970-879-2704

136 6th St., Suite 200

Steamboat Springs, CO 80477

Agoldich@co.routt.co.us

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:09 AM
To: Alan Goldich <agoldich@co.routt.co.us>
Subject: Re: diversion rates

 

Hi Alan,

Do you have a specific form or will email suffice?

Qtr 4 2023 was 0 as we were closed

Qtr 1 2024 was 189,000 pounds ferrous material diverted

I think this is what your after?

Emily

 

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 9:58 AM Alan Goldich <agoldich@co.routt.co.us> wrote:

Emily and Joe,

 

Good morning.  I hope your spring is going well.  We got a request for the diversion data
that you are required to submit in accordance with condition of approval #20.  I looked
back through our files and was not able to find this.  Please send over the quarterly data
for 2023 and first quarter of 2024.

 

Thanks and have a good day.

 

Alan Goldich

Routt County Planning

970-879-2704

136 6th St., Suite 200

Steamboat Springs, CO 80477

Agoldich@co.routt.co.us

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended solely for use by the
recipient(s). If you are not the recipient, understand that any disclosure or distribution of the contents
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and
may have been automatically archived.

 

--

Emily Duksa, VP
D&D Enterprises, Inc.

40025 Baker Way

PO Box 774426

(970) 870-1767 x703

emily.ddenterprises@gmail.com

emily.ddenterprises@gmail.com
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Emily Duksa, VP
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